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‘NAMIBIA
PEACE PLAN

Dear Sil_--

1 February 1990 .
THE CHAIRMAN OF THE CONSTITUENT ASSEMBLY
W]NDHOEK 9000 - -

PROPOSAL ON A CONST TUTION FOR THE REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

May we atthe outsct congratulate you, as well as the other membors

of the Constituent Asscmbly, on drafting @ document, which, taking -

into consideration the history of Namibia, is a truly remarkable one, It

_becomes aneven more remarkable document when one considers that

. the majority of the menibers consist of people who have been refused
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these rights by those who now insist thereon. The, Constitution of the,

Republic of Namibia should be the pride of each and every Namibian

and it will be our function to assist a Government of Namibia in-

achlcvmg this goal, and lo so convince the citizens of Namibia thst

their struggle has culminated in an independence wlme the nghh ot' :

all citizens are protected.
As the draft Constitution was only publicized on the 26th of January

. 1990, it has not been possible for us to formulate a comment thereon
" earlier. We do feel that an input from Namibians is necessary even
though the Constituent Assembly is not bound to take note thereof. We

inlond (o desl with the Constitution in at least two stages and ghal]
comment thereon up lo and including Article 43 in this the first
commentary. Our comment is meant to be constructive and not de-

* structive and you are requested fo see it in that light.”

CHAPTER 2

Citizens from all over the world have in no amall way contributed

10 the independence of Namibia and it is therefore fit and proper that

Namibian citizenship can be conferred by Parliament upon any i fit and
proper person who has rendered service to the Namibian nation, either
before or afer independence. -

CHAPTER 3

The occurrences, such as public floggings, which took place under -

South African rule will now be specifically prohibited in terms of
- Anticle 7 of the draft Constitution. This we see ax 8 positive step and
should avoid such unpleasaniness in the future,

We undemiand that Article’ 11 has been amended in that sub-
paragraphs 4-7 have been oimilted.

The article dealing #ith childien's rights is indeod an important and
significant one, eypecialiy Laking into account the spotlight vwhich has

| inrecent years been focused on children's rights, especially by organi-

zations such as Unwef

The article on education seems to omit the freedom of scientific
.researchand the exclusion of political motives in forbidding such research
-aswellasin the fu:edomtocxprcxsonmlﬁn the fine arts. There have been

countries. who have in time of war as well as during peace restricted thelr
peopleby cxcluding the abovcmcnuoncdnghls and so causing dlscunccm
‘and uprisings.

Historically, women of Namibia have made a significant contribution

to its independence and have mﬁerui at least as much s the men of this

country have.

" We therefore feel that 1tshouldnotonlybc permissable in the enactment
of the legislation Lo have regard to the fact that women in Namibia have
tradtionally suffered special discrimipation but that in fact the legislature .
- ghall have regard lo the fact that women have traditionally suffered
discrimination. The sub-article asitstands would only make it permissable
to take this into consideration but would not in eny way oblige the

legislatuzre to do 8o,

The sequence of articles in a document express the priority which the
author attsches thereto and we therefore feel that article 24 dealing with
derogation ahould follow the article that it describes, namely article 26
dealing with states of emergency, war and martial law. Unfortunately, we
sce the necessity for including a provision dealing with the situation of war
and astate of emergency. We are also aware of the limitations placed upon
the exercise of the powers of the Preaident but would suggest that the:
powem granted to the Preaident during a state of emergency should be
reviewed by the Natiopal Asscmb!y aghas been suggesied within fourteen
(14) dlyl, but suggest that this review should take place witha Mo—llmﬁl

muajority in order to conform with article 26(3).

The President of the Republic of Namibia should rule by cxamplec and
should not be free to act in an arbitrary manner. The President should not
be above the Law, and if he were to act in any manner contrary to the

“contents of the oath which he haa to take in terms of article 30, ke would
in any event be acting contrary Lo that very aath. We therefore would sug-
gestthatit would be unwise to free a President of any criminal blame which’
may attach to him during this pericd of office. A Court of Law should be

the institution to decide on that,

In terms of the Constitution, the right to lifc is enfrenched and is
cxpressed, among other things, in the provision that no Court shoutd be
competent Lo pass the death sentence. The functions, powers and dutica of

s

the Presidentaro dcscnlkd insucha way that these duties would in fact
be contradicted if it were possible for the President to escape criminal
liability, It is therefore strongly suggested that article 31(2) be omitted
and scrapped 1 ila entirety,

May we mention that the oaths s set out In the Conatitution do not
make -pravision for sn affirmation, even though article 38 makes
mention thereof,

A farther point of concem i the powers given (0 the President to
appoint certaln people, among them, judges, the Ombudsman, the
Auditor-Geperal and the Govemor of the Central Bank, Itshould here
be remembered that it Is only the judiclary that can cheok the exervite
of power by tho Bxécutive, Evén though it 1s siaied that the President

shall acton the recommendation of ceriain Qovemment Commissions,

‘e know (hatthesé Cominissions ﬂ:wwuwiﬂhvchenpppoinu
by the Gbvermment of the day. We fear thai'the Preaideni's powers as
sct out will interfere with the judiciary and that tiw separation thereof
an discussed earlier.in the Constitution becomes blurred. For the saame
resaon we do not consider it advisable to grant to the President powers
to remove any person appointed by the whim of the President. Again
the rccommendation of a Government Commission i3 not safe-

guarded. It is suggested that péople holding such office ‘should:be *

appointed by the Natjonal Assembly and should be. removed by the

_National Assembly. .

“'The article deahng with the duties and functions of the Cabinet-

should be redrafted to read that the members of the Cabinet shall have

the function to direct, co-ordinate and supervise the sciivities of:
_minisiries and government departments rather than (o assist therein,

‘We also noticed that certain branches of the Executive are mentioned

"under article 40 but no mention ia made of health, education, housing

and emiployment, which we consider to be as if not more Important
than Foreign Affairs, International Agn:crrr.nu and matters of No-
tional Defence.

We thank you for having taken the time (o read this document and
to consider the value thercof for your deliberations.

Yours falthfully

CHAIRMAN
on behalf of the Executive Committee of NPP 435
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